

ARTICLE FORMAT & TEMPLATE DETAILS

General Information:

Paper Title

Commented [W1]: Font Style: Capitalization | Font Family: Times New Roman | Font Size: 20 | Align: Right | Font Weight: No Bold

Author Information Order.

First Author¹, Second Author²

¹*Author Designation, Department, College/ University Name, City Name, Country Name, email id:*

²*Author Designation, Department, College/ University Name, City Name, Country Name, email id:*

Commented [W2]: Superscript: Use Ctrl+Shift+++ OR => Menu: Home and Select the number by mouse then click the X² icon.

Commented [W3]: Font Style: Capitalization-Bold | Font Family: Times New Roman | Font Size: 11 | Align: Right | Font Weight: Bold

Commented [W4]: Authors Information Order In: (1) Author Designation (2) Department-Full form (3) Institution Name (4) Name of City (5) Name of Country (6) Author email id.

Commented [W5]: Entire Article in Single Column, not less than 6 Pages. Research Article: Should be follow the Sl.No. 1 to 15.
Review Article: Should be follow the Sl.No. 1 to 13.

I. Article should divide into the following headings

Sl.No.	Heading of Research Articles	Sl.No.	Heading of Review Articles
1	Paper Title	1	Paper Title
2	Name of Author	2	Name of Author
3	Author Designation	3	Author Designation
4	Name of Institution	4	Name of Institution
5	City & Country	5	City & Country
6	Author email id	6	Author email id
7	Abstract	7	Abstract
8	Keywords	8	Keywords
9	Introduction	9	Content, Tables, Figures and Results
10	Materials and Methods		
11	Tables, Figures and Results	10	Discussion
12	Conclusion		
13	Acknowledgments	11	Acknowledgments
14	References	12	References
15	Author(s) Biography	13	Author(s) Biography

II: Template Page Setup Details

Particulars	Specifications
Margins	Left = 1", Right = 1"
Orientation	Portrait
Paper Size	A4 (8.27" X 11.69")
Headers	1.2 cm
Footers	1.2 cm

JOURNAL OF APPLIED SCIENCE AND ENGINEERING METHODOLOGIES- JASEM

Multidisciplinary Journal

AUTHOR'S ARE REQUESTED TO FOLLOW THE ALL DETAILS FOR PUBLICATION @ 2017

ARTICLE FORMAT & TEMPLATE DETAILS

III: Manuscript Layout Details

Particulars	Specifications			
	Font Family	Font Size	Text Alignment	Text pattern Normal/Title Case/All Capital/Bold/Italic/Underline
Title	Times New Roman	20	Centre	Capitalize Each Word- No Bold
Author (s) Name	Times New Roman	11	Centre	Capitalize Each Word + Bold
Affiliation & E mail	Times New Roman	11	Centre	Normal + Italic
Abstract Heading	Times New Roman	11	Left	Capitalize Each Word +Bold + Italic
Abstract Body Text	Times New Roman	12	Justify	Normal
Keywords Heading	Times New Roman	11	Left	Capitalize Each Word +Bold + Italic
Keywords	Times New Roman	12	Justify	Italic
Main Heading	Times New Roman	11	Left	Capitalize Each Word + Bold
First Subheading	Times New Roman	11	Left	Capitalize Each Word + Bold +Italic
Second Subheading	Times New Roman	11	Left	Capitalize Each Word +Normal + Italic
Body Text	Times New Roman	12	Justify	Normal
Acknowledgment	Times New Roman	12	Justify	Normal
References	Times New Roman	12	Justify	Normal
Author Biography <i>Photo (3x3cm)</i>	Times New Roman	12	Justify	Normal

IV: Line Spacing Details:

Particulars	Specifications		
	Before Spacing(pt)	After Spacing(pt)	Line Spacing
Title	0	12	1
Author (s) Name	0	6	1
Affiliation & E mail	0	0	1
Abstract Heading	6	6	1
Abstract Body Text	0	6	1
Keywords Heading	0	6	1
Keywords	0	0	1
Main Heading	6	6	1
First Subheading	3	3	1
Second Subheading	0	0	1
Body Text	0	0	1

AUTHOR'S ARE REQUESTED TO FOLLOW THE ALL DETAILS FOR PUBLICATION @ 2017

ARTICLE FORMAT & TEMPLATE DETAILS

Acknowledgment	0	0	1
References	0	3	Exactly
Table and Figure Caption	6	6	1
Table and Figure Footnote	0	6	1

*Please keep Left and right indentation of 0"

V: Figure Setup Details

Particulars	Specifications
Acceptable Type of Image	Either vector art formats (FreeHand, Excel, bitmap, jpeg, png)
Text Wrapping	None
Size	Height = 3" or Height = 7.62 cm Width = 3" or Width = 7.62 cm / Width = 6" or Width = 15.24 cm
Color (Result)	Either RGB (Red Green Blue) Format or Black and White
Alignment	Figure 1 Left, Figure 2 Right
Position of Figure Caption	Bottom of figure + Justify
Caption heading style	Figure 1:, Figure 2:
Figure Footnote	Justify + Times New Roman + 8-10pt + Normal

VI: Table setup details

Particulars	Specifications
Table alignment	Justify
Text Wrapping	None
Size	Width = 3" to 6" or Width = 7.62 cm to 15.24 cm
Borders	Custom border
Cell and column width	As minimum as possible (Fit to text)
Table heading	Centre alignment + Times New Roman + Font Size 8 + Bold face + Italic
Table text Alignment	Left Alignment + Times New Roman + Font Size 8 + Normal
Table subheading	Centre Alignment + Times New Roman + Font Size 8 + Italic
Caption	Justify + Times New Roman + 8 + Normal
Position of table caption	Above Table + Justify
Caption Heading Style	Table I:, Table II:
Table Footnote	Justify + Times New Roman + 08-10pt + Normal

*In case of full page table / half page table, please draw the "Table" before Reference or middle of the required content, if suitable for half /full page alignment.

Important Note:

1. Do not use: Online web link references.
2. References should be cite in the appropriate content, like; [1], [3,4]
3. Self-citation not entertained.
4. Abstract to Conclusion minimum 2500 word count. (except References)
5. Do not include the unnecessary references. (It mean page count)

ARTICLE FORMAT & TEMPLATE DETAILS

(After Reference)

VII. Author(s) Biography

First author Photo (3x3cm)	About author (10/12 pt)
Second author Photo (3x3cm)	About author (10/12 pt)
Third author Photo (3x3cm)	About author (10/12 pt)

JASEM.IN